
 

 
 

Notice of meeting of  
 

West & City Centre Area Planning Sub-Committee 
 
To: Councillors Horton (Chair), Reid (Vice-Chair), Crisp, 

Steve Galloway, Galvin, Gillies, Sunderland, B Watson 
and Morley 
 

Date: Wednesday, 15 December 2010 
 

Time: 3.00pm 
 

Venue: The Guildhall, York 
 

 
AGENDA 

 
There will be no site visits in respect of this meeting. 
 

1. Declarations of Interest   
 

At this point Members are asked to declare any personal or 
prejudicial interests they may have in the business on this agenda. 
 

2. Public Participation   
 

It is at this point in the meeting that members of the public who 
have registered their wish to speak can do so. The deadline for 
registering is by 5pm the working day before the meeting, in this 
case 5:00pm on Tuesday 14 December 2010. Members of the 
public can speak on specific planning applications or on other 
agenda items or matters within the remit of the committee. 
  
To register please contact the Democracy Officer for the meeting, 
on the details at the foot of this agenda. 
 

3. Plans List   
 

To determine the following planning applications related to the 
West and City Centre Area. 
 
 



 
a) Bright Street Post Office, 37 Stamford Street East, York, YO26 

4YE (10/02360/FUL)  (Pages 3 - 10) 
 

Conversion and alterations of existing post office and dwelling to 
create 2 dwellings [Holgate Ward] 
 

4. Appeals Performance Report  (Pages 11 - 30) 
 

This report (presented to both Sub Committees and Main Planning 
Committee) informs Members of the Council’s performance in 
relation to appeals determined by the Planning Inspectorate in the 
3-month period up to 31st October 2010, and provides a summary 
of the salient points from appeals determined in that period. A list of 
outstanding appeals as at 31st October 2010 is also included. 
 

5. Any other business which the Chair considers urgent under 
the  Local Government Act 1972   
 

Democracy Officers: 
  
Name: Catherine Clarke and Louise Cook (job share) 
Contact Details:  

• Telephone – (01904) 551031 
• E-mail – catherine.clarke@york.gov.uk and 

louise.cook@york.gov.uk   
(If contacting us by e-mail, please send to both democracy 
officers named above) 

 
 
 
 

For more information about any of the following please contact the 
Democracy Officer responsible for servicing this meeting: 
 

• Registering to speak 
• Business of the meeting 
• Any special arrangements 
• Copies of reports 

 
Contact details are set out above.  

 
 



About City of York Council Meetings 
 

Would you like to speak at this meeting? 
If you would, you will need to: 

• register by contacting the Democracy Officer (whose name and contact 
details can be found on the agenda for the meeting) no later than 5.00 
pm on the last working day before the meeting; 

• ensure that what you want to say speak relates to an item of business on 
the agenda or an issue which the committee has power to consider (speak 
to the Democracy Officer for advice on this); 

• find out about the rules for public speaking from the Democracy Officer. 
A leaflet on public participation is available on the Council’s website or 
from Democratic Services by telephoning York (01904) 551088 
 
Further information about what’s being discussed at this meeting 
All the reports which Members will be considering are available for viewing 
online on the Council’s website.  Alternatively, copies of individual reports or the 
full agenda are available from Democratic Services.  Contact the Democracy 
Officer whose name and contact details are given on the agenda for the 
meeting. Please note a small charge may be made for full copies of the 
agenda requested to cover administration costs. 
 
Access Arrangements 
We will make every effort to make the meeting accessible to you.  The meeting 
will usually be held in a wheelchair accessible venue with an induction hearing 
loop.  We can provide the agenda or reports in large print, electronically 
(computer disk or by email), in Braille or on audio tape.  Some formats will take 
longer than others so please give as much notice as possible (at least 48 hours 
for Braille or audio tape).   
 
If you have any further access requirements such as parking close-by or a sign 
language interpreter then please let us know.  Contact the Democracy Officer 
whose name and contact details are given on the order of business for the 
meeting. 
 
Every effort will also be made to make information available in another 
language, either by providing translated information or an interpreter providing 
sufficient advance notice is given.  Telephone York (01904) 551550 for this 
service. 

 

Agenda AnnexPage 1



 
Holding the Executive to Account 
The majority of councillors are not appointed to the Executive (38 out of 47).  
Any 3 non-Executive councillors can ‘call-in’ an item of business from a 
published Executive (or Executive Member Decision Session) agenda. The 
Executive will still discuss the ‘called in’ business on the published date and will 
set out its views for consideration by a specially convened Scrutiny 
Management Committee (SMC).  That SMC meeting will then make its 
recommendations to the next scheduled Executive meeting in the following 
week, where a final decision on the ‘called-in’ business will be made.  
 
Scrutiny Committees 
The purpose of all scrutiny and ad-hoc scrutiny committees appointed by the 
Council is to:  

• Monitor the performance and effectiveness of services; 
• Review existing policies and assist in the development of new ones, as 

necessary; and 
• Monitor best value continuous service improvement plans 

 
Who Gets Agenda and Reports for our Meetings?  

• Councillors get copies of all agenda and reports for the committees to 
which they are appointed by the Council; 

• Relevant Council Officers get copies of relevant agenda and reports for 
the committees which they report to;  

• Public libraries get copies of all public agenda/reports.  
 

Page 2



 

Application Reference Number: 10/02360/FUL  Item No: 3a 
Page 1 of 6 

COMMITTEE REPORT 
 
Date: 15 December 2010 Ward: Holgate 
Team: Major and Commercial 

Team 
Parish: No Parish 

 
 
 
Reference: 10/02360/FUL 
Application at: Bright Street Post Office 37 Stamford Street East York YO26 4YE  
For: Conversion and alterations of existing post office and dwelling to 

create 2 dwellings 
By: Mr Chris Cook 
Application Type: Full Application 
Target Date: 14 December 2010 
Recommendation: Approve 
 
1.0  PROPOSAL 
 
1.1  The application relates to a two storey end terrace property which is located on the 
corner of Stamford Street East and Livingstone Street.  The premises was last used as 
a Post Office with living accommodation to the rear and on the first floor.  To the rear 
sits a single storey and serparate two storey mono-pitch extension which are used as 
living accommodation.  The surrounding area is predominantly characterised by 
terraced housing with associated shops and public houses.   
 
1.2  The site lies within Flood Zone 2.     
 
1.3  This application seeks planning permission to convert the property into two 
dwellings.  The rear extensions are proposed to be demolished with a new pitched roof 
two storey rear extension added.  The existing shop windows are proposed to be 
bricked up with windows and doors of a typically domestic scale being added to the 
ground floor of the property.  Each dwelling would be two bedroom in size with a 
separate rear yard incorporating an enclosed cycle parking/refuse store. 
 
1.4  This application has been brought before Planning Committee at the request of 
Cllr. Alexander  in view of the retention of family sized housing in the Leeman Road 
area. 
 
2.0  POLICY CONTEXT 
 
2.1  Development Plan Allocation: 
 
City Boundary GMS Constraints: York City Boundary 0001 
 
DC Area Teams GMS Constraints: West Area 0004 
 
Schools GMS Constraints: St. Barnabas' CE Primary 0224 
 
York North West Boundary GMS Constraints: York North West Boundary CONF 

Agenda Item 3aPage 3



 

Application Reference Number: 10/02360/FUL  Item No: 3a 
Page 2 of 6 

 
2.2  Policies:  
  
CYGP1 Design 
  
CYGP4A Sustainability 
  
CYGP15 Protection from flooding 
  
CYH4A Housing Windfalls 
  
CYL1C Provision of New Open Space in Development 
  
CYS9 No loss of local or village shops 
 
3.0  CONSULTATIONS 
 
INTERNAL 
 
3.1  Highway Network Management - No objections subject to a condition requiring the 
cycle parking to be laid out prior to the first occupation of the dwelling. 
 
3.2  Leisure - No on site open space is provided, therefore a commuted sum should be 
sought. 
 
EXTERNAL 
 
3.3  Site Notice (posted 08/11/10) and Neighbour Letters - No correspondence 
received. 
 
4.0  APPRAISAL 
 
4.1  Key Issues: 
 
- Principle of Development 
- Design 
- Residential Amenity 
- Sustainability 
- Flood Risk 
 
PRINCIPLE OF DEVELOPMENT 
 
4.2  Policy S9 relates to the loss of local shops.  It states that permission will only be 
granted for a change of use where it can be demonstrated that a need for the local 
shopping facility no longer exists or where appropriate facilities exist within the local 
area.  The ground floor of the application site is thought to have been last used as a 
Post Office, the applicants advise that it has been vacant since June 2009, it was 
marketed from 2008 but there was no strong interest in taking on the premises as an 
A1 retail unit.  There are a number of premises in the surrounding area which provide 

Page 4



 

Application Reference Number: 10/02360/FUL  Item No: 3a 
Page 3 of 6 

goods and services to the local community.  It is not considered that the proposed 
development would result in a lack of local facilities in the area. 
 
4.3  The application site is within the urban settlement and is considered to be in a 
sustainable location.  The land is previously developed and the proposal makes 
efficient use of land.  
 
4.4  The application was called in to Committee in the interest of retaining family sized 
housing in the Leeman Road area.  The existing property consists of a redundant retail 
unit with three bedroom owners accommodation.  The majority of dwellings in the 
surrounding area are modest terraced houses, typically consisting of two bedrooms.  
Although the proposed alterations would result in the loss of a three bedroom dwelling, 
the Strategic Housing Market Assessment shows a strong need for new two bedroom 
dwellings.  Given that new two bedroom houses are needed as well as three bedroom 
houses and the proposal results in the net gain of one house, it is Officer opinion that 
the loss of a three bedroom dwelling does not warrant refusal of this application.  It is 
considered that the principle of development is acceptable. 
 
DESIGN 
 
4.5  The main frontage of the premises has the character and appearance of a local 
retail unit.  The premises has a shop window on both the Livingstone Street and 
Stamford Street East elevations, there is a door between these, on the junction 
between the roads.  The windows are traditional in design and scale and it is 
considered that their removal would alter the character and appearance of the 
building.  However, there is a precedent the for alterations and the loss of shop 
windows in other premises in the area.  The proposed window and door openings on 
the ground floor are generally in keeping with the character of this residential area in 
terms of their locations, proportions and design. 
 
4.6  The existing single storey rear extension is not in keeping with the property or 
character of the area, it is considered that its removal is of benefit to the street scene.  
The proposed two storey rear extension is typical of many in terraced areas in the city.  
The eaves height matches that of the main house with a reduced ridge height so that it 
appears subservient.  The proposed extension protrudes approximately 3.4m from the 
rear of the main house.  Given the presence of an existing two storey rear extension 
which protrudes the same distance as that proposed, and that the design of the 
extension is generally in keeping with the existing property, the extension is 
considered acceptable. 
 
RESIDENTIAL AMENITY 
 
4.7  It is considered that there would be adequate internal space, outlook and space 
for the external storage of bicycles and bins within both proposed dwellings.  Outdoor 
amenity space is relatively small as is common on many terraced houses in the area.  
The proposal involves the creation of one additional dwelling and therefore a 
commuted sum to contribute towards public open space has been agreed with the 
applicants.   
 

Page 5



 

Application Reference Number: 10/02360/FUL  Item No: 3a 
Page 4 of 6 

4.8  The neighbours most likely to be affected by the proposed development are those 
living within the adjoining terraced house, 35 Stamford Street East, and those within 
the properties to the rear, 40, 42, and 42a Garfield Terrace.  The proposed extension 
protrudes no further from the rear of the property than the existing two storey 
extension.  Unlike the existing extension, the proposal has a dual pitched roof which 
allows for a lower eaves height to one side than the existing.  Other than a rooflight 
there are no windows proposed for the side elevation of the extension which faces 35 
Stamford Street East.  It is not considered that the extension or change of use would 
significantly harm the amenities of residents of number 35.   
 
4.9  The application site sits within a high density residential area where separation 
distances between properties are short.  From main elevation to main elevation, there 
is a separation distance of approximately 17m between the application site and 42 and 
42a Garfield Terrace to the rear.  42 and 42a Garfield Terrace has been extended to 
the rear at two storey level, the proposed extension would reduce the distance 
between the two properties at two storey level to around 10m.  The extension at 
Garfield Terrace contains no windows within the rear elevation.  For this reason it is 
not considered that the windows within the rear elevation of the proposed extension 
would lead to a loss of privacy to an extent which would warrant refusal of the 
application. 
 
SUSTAINABILITY 
 
4.10  A sustainability statement was provided with the application in line with 
Development Control Local Plan Policy GP4a.  The statement highlights the 
sustainable location of the site and that cycle storage is to be provided.  Renewable 
materials will be used where possible, such as sheep's wool insulation.  Insulation and 
air tightness is to be of high standard and energy efficient lighting and heating systems 
are to be utilised.  Recycling bins are to be provided and the applicant has confirmed 
the intention to install solar panels on the roofs of both dwellings to provide renewable 
energy. 
 
FLOOD RISK 
 
4.11  The application site is within Flood Zone 2, PPS 25 'Development and Flood 
Risk' states that residential development is appropriate in Flood Zone 2.  A Flood Risk 
Assessment was submitted with the application stating that electrical fixtures are to be 
raised 450mm above finished floor level and all materials used at ground floor level are 
to be water resistant where possible and used in a way which makes them easily 
replaceable. 
 
5.0  CONCLUSION 
 
5.1  As discussed above, it is considered that the proposed development is acceptable 
in line with local and national planning policy. 
 
 
6.0  RECOMMENDATION:   Approve 
 
 

Page 6



 

Application Reference Number: 10/02360/FUL  Item No: 3a 
Page 5 of 6 

1  TIME2  Development start within three years  
 
 2  The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the 
following plans:- 
 
Drawing Number 10:49:01 received by The CoYC on 18/10/10 
 
Reason: For the avoidance of doubt and to ensure that the development is carried out 
only as approved by the Local Planning Authority. 
 
 3  The bricks to be used externally shall match those of the existing buildings in 
colour, size, shape and texture. 
 
Reason:  To achieve a visually acceptable form of development. 
 
 4  Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General 
Permitted Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking or re-enacting that Order), 
no door, window or other opening additional to those shown on the approved plans 
shall at any time be inserted on the east (side) elevation at first floor level of the 
extension hereby approved. 
 
Reason:  In the interests of the amenities of occupants of adjacent residential 
properties. 
 
 5  The building shall not be occupied until the areas shown on the approved plans 
for cycle storage have been constructed and laid out in accordance with the approved 
plans, and thereafter such areas shall be retained solely for such purposes. 
 
Reason: To promote sustainable transport choice. 
 
 6  No development shall commence unless and until details of provision for public 
open space facilities or alternative arrangements have been submitted to and 
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The Open space shall thereafter 
be provided in accordance with the approved scheme or the alternatives 
arrangements agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority and thereafter 
implemented, prior to first occupation of the development. 
 
Reason:   In order to comply with the provisions of Policy L1c of the Development 
Control Local Plan which requires that all new housing sites make provision for the 
open space needs of future occupiers. 
 
INFORMATIVE: 
The alternative arrangements of the above condition could be satisfied by the 
completion of a planning obligation made under Section 106 of the Town and Country 
Planning Act 1990 by those having a legal interest in the application site, requiring a 
financial contribution towards off site provision of open space. The obligation should 
provide for a financial contribution calculated at £1,242. 
 
No development can take place on this site until the public open space has been 
provided or the Planning Obligation has been completed and you are reminded of the 

Page 7



 

Application Reference Number: 10/02360/FUL  Item No: 3a 
Page 6 of 6 

local planning authority's enforcement powers in this regard. 
 
 7  Prior to first occupation of the dwellings hereby approved, solar panels shall be 
installed on each property to provide renewable energy, unless an alternative form of 
renewable energy source is agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority. 
 
Reason: To promote sustainable development 
 
 
7.0  INFORMATIVES: 
Notes to Applicant 
 
 1. REASON FOR APPROVAL 
 
In the opinion of the Local Planning Authority the proposal, subject to the conditions 
listed above, would not cause undue harm to interests of acknowledged importance, 
with particular reference to: 
- Principle of Development; 
- Design; 
- Residential Amenity; 
- Sustainability; and 
- Flood Risk. 
As such the proposal complies with Policies GP1, GP4a, GP15a, H4a, L1c and S9 of 
the City of York Development Control Local Plan. 
 
Contact details: 
Author: Michael Jones Development Management Officer 
Tel No: 01904 551339 
 

Page 8



�

�

�

�

�

�

����

�

����

����

���� ��������

����

��������
������������

����

����

�

���� ����

����

Produced using ESRI (UK)'s  MapExplorer 2.0 - http://www.esriuk.com

Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey map with the permission
of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown
Copyright 2000.

Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.

SLA Number

Organisation

Department

Comments

Date

Scale :

Not set

37 Stamford Street East, YO26 4YE
10/02360/FUL

City of York Council

Planning & Sustainable Development

02 December 2010

Application site

1:1250

Page 9



Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

  

 

 

 

East Area Planning Sub Committee 

West and City Centre Area Planning Sub 
Committee 

Planning Committee 

2nd December 2010 

15th December 2010 

16th December 2010 

Appeals Performance and Decision Summaries  

Summary 

1 This report (presented to both Sub Committees and Main Planning 
Committee) informs Members of the Council’s performance in relation to 
appeals determined by the Planning Inspectorate in the 3-month period up 
to 31st October 2010, and provides a summary of the salient points from 
appeals determined in that period. A list of outstanding appeals as at 31st 
October 2010 is also included. 

Background  

2 Appeal statistics are collated by the Planning Inspectorate on a quarterly 
basis. Whilst  the percentage of appeals allowed against the Council’s 
decision  is no longer a National Performance Indicator, it has in the past 
been  used to abate the amount of Housing and Planning Delivery Grant 
(HPDG) received by an Authority performing  badly against the average 
appeals performance.  Appeals performance has been close to the national 
average for a number of years.   

3   Whilst the Inspectorate breaks down the appeals by type in reporting 
performance, the table below  includes all types of  appeals such as those  
against refusal of planning permission, against conditions of approval, 
enforcement notices, listed building applications and lawful development 
certificates.  Figure 1 shows  appeals decided by the Inspectorate, both by 
CYC Committee area and decision type for the 3 months and also the 
combined  area  (CYC ) 12 month performance.  

           
      
 
 
 

   
 
 
 

Agenda Item 4Page 11



 
Fig 1 : Appeals Decided by the Planning Inspectorate 

        For 3 months to 31st October 2010 
 

 East  
3 months  

West & CC 
3 months  

  CYC 
3 months  

 CYC  
12 months 

Allowed    2   2      4     14 
Part Allowed    0   2      2       3 
Dismissed    6   5     11     34 
Total Decided     8   9     17     55 
% Allowed   25.00%   22.22%    23.53%    25.45 % 
% Part Allowed   0%  22.22%    11.76%       5.45%  
Withdrawn     0   0      0      4 

  

Analysis 

4 The table shows that for the 3 months to 31st  October  2010, a total of 17 
appeals   relating to CYC decisions were determined by the Inspectorate. Of 
those, 4 were allowed. At 23.53%, the rate of appeals allowed is well below  
the national average of around 33%, but higher than the  20%  reported as 
allowed  in the preceeding 3 month  period. 

5 For the 12 months up to 30th  June 2010, CYC performance was 25.92% 
allowed, a slighlty higher  percentage  than the previously reported 12 
month period of 26.32%, but still below national average. 

6 The summaries of appeals determined in the  3 months to 31st October  
2010  are included at Annex A.  Details as to whether the application was 
dealt with under delegated powers  or Committee (and  in those cases the 
original officer recommendation) are included with each summary. In the  
period covered, 4 of the appeals determined related to applications  refused  
by Committee:- 

•    10/00020/FUL: 43 West Thorpe – Part Allowed. Officer rec. approve 

•    10/00495/FUL: Derwent Barn, Langwith Stray –Dismissed. Officer rec. 
refuse 

•     10/00087/FUL:5 Northfileds Strensall- Dismissed. Officer rec. approve 

•     09/01324/FUL: 52 School Lane Fulford –Dismissed. Officer rec. refuse 

7 The list of current appeals is attached at Annex B. There are 14 appeals 
lodged with the Planning  Inspectorate, 8 in the East Sub Committee area 
and 6 in West and City Centre Sub Committee area. 9 are proposed to be 
dealt with by written representation process (W), 2 by Public Inquiry (P), 2 
by Informal Hearing (I) and one  by the Householder procedure (H).  

Consultation  

8   This is essentially an information report for Members and therefore no 
consultation has taken place regarding its content.  

 

Page 12



 
Corporate Objectives  

 9  The report is relevant to the furthering of the Council’s objectives of making 
York a sustainable City, maintaining its special qualities, making it a safer 
city, and providing an effective organisation with high standards.  

  Implications 

10 Financial – There are no financial implications directly arising from the report 

  11     Human Resources – There are no Human Resources implications directly 
involved within this report and the recommendations within it other than the 
need to allocate officer time towards the provision of the information  

12      Legal – There are no known legal implications associated with this report or          
the recommendations within it. 

13 There are no known Equalities, Property, Crime & Disorder or other 
implications associated with the recommendations within this report. 

  Risk Management 

14 In compliance with the Council’s risk management strategy, there are no    
known risks associated with the recommendations of this report. 

  Recommendation   

15 That Members note the content of this report.  

Reason: So that members can continue to be updated on appeal decisions within 
the CYC area and be informed of the planning issues surrounding each case for 
future reference in determining planning applications. 

Contact Details 
 
Author: 

 
Chief Officer Responsible for the report: 

Jonathan Carr, 
Head of Development 
Management, 
Directorate of City Strategy 
 
01904 551303 

Mike Slater 
Assistant Director Planning & Sustainable 
Development, Directorate of City Strategy 
 
Report Approved ü Date 22nd November 

2010 
    

Specialist Implications Officer(s) None. 
Wards Affected:  All Y 

 

For further information please contact the author of the report 

 

Annexes 

Annex A – Summaries of Appeals Determined between 1st August 2010 and 31st 
October 2010 

Annex B  – Outstanding Appeals to 22nd November 2010 

Page 13



Page 14

This page is intentionally left blank



���������		�
����
�
�����������
	������������������������������������� ����������

�����������	

�
������� �
��
�������
���
������������
�������
��
�������

����� �����������������
������ ��!�"���������#��$�#�%��
&�'�

�����������((�

���������������� )�**

	�
������
���
���������!��������!�+��������������&��,�!��
��
��������
��
"��������-��	����
���
�����
�
�!�,����!����
���,
�����.�����.
��
�����
�!������-&�
��-��	����
���
���������
��!�,�����
�,������	��/�0�����������!.���
�������������
�
!�����!�����
�.����
���������������-��	�������
���
���.���
���
��
���.
�������
�������������+�!������
,��1
���������+����2�����������-�	�������
���
���.���
��������!�!����������+���,
�����
��!���������
�������
���������������
�!�������
�������������.�
�!�,�������
�������������
�
���������������
!�������!��������
������������!�����������������������-��3�!
���
+��������.�����
,�
���!����.
�����
,

�!
���������
��4��������������.������
��
����������5�
��!�,���$������
�
����0��-&0�
��!�%���������
����
���-�	�����������������
��!����������)�
��
��.���

��������,���������
�����������
���
������
��
���.�
���.�������,��!�����
��!����
�����������������+�!�������������
���
�����!����������)�
��
����
�!���+������!�
�����������������
����������
�������!
�
��
��-��	���3���������!
��
���!���
��
����
��������)
��
�������������2�������
��
�������
���
����������+
!���
��
�
����

�������
������!����������������������������+��,�����������������
!���!�
������
�
������������
������
�
�����!��
����������
���-��	�������������)�
��
��.������
�����
�������,���
�����
�
�����������
���
���,���!����
�!
���
+�������-��	��������!�
�����������������������.��������
����!�,����!����������!����������
�!
���
+��������
��
�������
��
�
���������������
��,�
�
������+
�
�������
��-��	���
���������
!
��
���!���
������
���������������,
���
����������������0�!����0���!���
�����������
�������!�,

�!
���.����
���������������.
����������������!����������
�!
+
!
���
,

�!
����.
��������+
�.���,�+����!�,��.����,

�!
���-��	���3��������������
�����
!�!�������������
��
���.�
�!��������!��
�������!��+��,���
��������
��
��,�
�
����������
�����!����������+��
�
�������
+
�������������,�
�!���������
�
�,���������
!���
����������
���.�
�!�����������
��������,�����+��������
�����!�
!
��
�,����-�

�����	�� '3"*3"

������������ ��
�������!"�

Page 15



�����%�6�7�(

�
������� 	.����������
����!�������2����
����������

����� &��"������(����7
����!�#��$�#����6("�

*��8�9��$��

���������������� )�**

	�������
���
���������!�������������������2���!��������������2�:�����.���
�����
��!�.
��
����������;�
�������.�<�������!.���
���:������.������
���
��������+������������
��
������!
�
��;-��	���,

�!
����������"������(���0�
���
���.�������������������������������������!�������&�*�
��"�����-�	������$
���
������������
���
��������������!��&�*�
��"������
���������!������"������(������!�
�
�������������
!����������2
��
�������2-�	������������.������
��!�,���
���
��.���
����
!���!�������������������������
+�
���+��
�����.��������
���0�����!��
����
��
�������������.
�������������+��
����������!��������������.�
�!�������������
���
.
�����
��,�
����
+
������!
�
�����������,���
������+��
���������
������������
.
�!�.����!�������������!���-��	���
�����������������������!��
���.���+
�
�����
�������,���,
��!
��
���!���������������������������������������!��������!��
�
���
���
��-

�����	�� '3"*3"

������������ ��
�������!"�

�����=�6�7�(

�
������� )���������
����������
�!�������:
���������>�;�����������!�
��$��.���:
���������>&;

����� 6�"$��!�������#��$�#����'?�

*������
�$�9��$��

���������������� '@(

>������!
��
���!�!
������!+�����
����������
���
�!
������
!����0�!
�����
������
�����
�����!����$
���������-��>!+
��!������������
����
�����
�������������.���
�������
�!���������
������!���������������������!����!���
�!�����,�����������!�,��
���!
�
��0�����.�
�!���
���
�
���������
�����������-��'���
����������2
�
������
�����
������*
�$���������
!���"�����0�"$��!�������
�����!��
����������
!���
��0�
!
��������
�����������-��	������������.�
�!�
����!
�����������
����
���:�����
��
��
��A��;0�.
��������
���!���
�����+������!�,���+
�
�-��>����+
�
�����
��+��
�����.�
�!�
�!!������
�����+���-��	�
��.�
�!�!
��
�,��
���
�!
������
!����0�
������
�
��������
��2-���
�����+���-��)���
!���!���������$
����������.�
�!���+�����
��������,���

������������
!����-��'���
�������
��������
�������1

�����0�������.�
�!�,��
���
!
����!�
�0���!��
���������$
����������.����.
�!�.��!�����.��������-��

�����	�� '3"*3"

������������ ��
�������!"�

Page 16



�������&�7�(

�
������� )���������
��������!�����
���
�,

�!
������!.���
���.
���
�!!
�
�������������,

�!
�������
!�

����� ��"��
���
��!�)��������B
���
 ��!�'
��
������#��$�#����&(>�

*��C
�$�9�
���

���������������� '@(

	����,�+������
���
���:�������&;�.���������+�����������
+�����������
�,

�!
��������
�.��,�!�����!.���
��-�	����
���
���������������"���,���
�����
�!�,�
�����B
���
 ��!-��	�������
���
���.������
��!��������������.
����������A��D	����������!�
�������
������!������
�����������������!.���
���.�
�!����+���
������2�����������
���
�����������
�����!.���
�����!����������������!���+
������������+��
�������$
���
��!������
+�
��-��"
������������������+������������
���������������������
+
���
��+
����������!������
���,��.�����������
��������������.���������
��0�����
�
������
����
�����
��������
���!�.
���������
�����������������
���+��
������+������-��>��
�
���������������������
����.
������
���?���:��
���
���,0�����!�
;��������)
������#��$�
'�����(����������:��
������������������;������+�!�>��
�����&-D��	���
���������
!
!�����������
+������������
������������B
��� ��!��������
������������5
��
�
�!�
���
���-��B��!
!��������.�+��0�������������
���������!���������.�������������
.�
�!�,���2�����!���!����������������!����$
�����������������������+��

������
����<�����������
��.����������
�
�������������
+���������������/�����
�
���
�!5�����������!
�������
����.������
�����.�������������������-��B��!
��
���!�����
������-�

�����	�� '3"*3"

������������ ��
�������!"�

Page 17



�����������	

�
������� �
��
�������
���
�������������
��
������6����.�<�������
!.���
����������!����
�
�������2
��
���!.���
��

����� 9���������B�
���9�����,�� ��!� 
�������#��$�#��%�
%E��

*���B������
����.����

���������������� '@(

�
��
��������
�������
��
���.������
��!�
�����������������
��
�������
���
�������
�����
��������
����
�����������������!��
������9���������B�
�����,�!���!�
,���$���������,�
�����������������������!������ 
�������
��C�+��,�������-�
 
�������
����+
������!��
��!����D.����!��+��D?������������������!!
�
�����
��
�
���!�+������������
�!������
�
����
�
��!�D
��
��
��D-� ��������������
����.����
1

����2����
+��
���
!
���
������
������������������������?���������0�����!��
���
���������������������
��
�������
�
��!�
��
��
��0����$����
�������
���
�������������
!��
�����!���
������!����$����
�������
���
��������������������+
�
�����������!�,���
��
�
������������������.
!����������
���
���.
���'�����(�������������
��-��	���

���������F���B
����2��
��!��������������������
����
���
��-�"��������!����������
������������
���!����D
��������
����!�+���������D�
������?������������!����������
�������!�����
�
���
�������������
���!
!��������
������D�
�
��!�
��
��D�
�����������
���
���?����������'�����(���������-�	������������.����������������,���
�����

�5
��
�������������������������������?���������-�)����
���.
������� 
�������G'"0�
'�����(�������������
���?������!��������������+
�
��������"�%�
�����������������

���������!������!�������
�
���.������������!-�9�
��������,�
���
��7���!�F������
�����,�������������������
�������
���
��������������
������.�����!��
�����.���

��������������,���

��,�����������������
����������������������!�
��.�����������������
������.�����������
������������.�
�����
�!�,�����!
�
���!-�3�������
����������
���!�������+
!��D�����!�,�����
�
���D�
���
���.
�������)
��/�����
�������+
������
��.���
��������������
��
����!����
������,�����!�1
�������!!�����!-�	���
���������
�
������!�����>
����
��/�����+
�
�����������������
����
�����
�����
��
�����!�����
�������.���!
��
���!-

�����	�� '3"*3"

������������ ��
�������!"�

Page 18



���������7�(

�
������� )���������
�����������-���
���������-������

����� %=�(�+��� ��!�#��$�#��6��	8�

*��)��
�����������.�

���������������� '@(

	�������
���
���.��������������+���
��������!.���
�������.�������-�	������
<
!������!�!.���
���
���
��!�
�����
,
�,�����������������
��!�,�����
����
H�!�
!.���
���0���
���������������������
���������
�!��������
+����������������!�����-�	���
����
���
���.������
��!�����������
�!������������������.�
�!�
�+��+��������������
��������,�!�������
��-������!��������"������
��B�
�
���*��$���>����������
�����
��.�������
!���!�������������+���
����������!.���
��������������.��������
.�
�!���+�����
��������,���
������
���������
��/����
�
�������$0�
������
�
����
��+
��������!���������
�����!����!�������
����.
��
�������
��0�������+���������
,�!����������������!������
���!0������
��
�
������
�,������
�
���������!�
����
��
����������������!������
�������������������������
���-�>���
�������
����
���
����������
!���!���������
���.
������
���B=��������(����������.�
������$��
�������
������!�1
�����
�����������
�����
�
�������$0�����
������!�,������
"������
��B�
�
���*��$���>��������������-�"
�
�����������������.�
���.����
������
,�
���!��������3�����������-��	����������.�������.�!-�	���3���������!
!�
�����
+������.�
�����������(�������������
��.��������!����!���!�
��.���������
���
�
����
����!�,���������!����!����
��
�����=-�3���!!
�
�������3������������
�!������
���.�
������
�!�,���
+����������"������
��B�
�
���*��$���>��������������
3���������1
���
���!��������
��������!������������&���!������
������-�	���
3�����������!��������
��������
��
��
��������������"*B>������
�!���!0���!�������
��
����+
!�������������������,����!���-��	���3��������������!������������
���!
�
�����
�����.��!�,������)�
��
���2�������������!��!���������������!
�
��-�
	���3�������������
!���!��������
�����!��
�����.�
���0������!�������)�
��
�/��
���!
�
���.�������
!���!����,�����!�
,��
������
�
��4���!���
�!���������1

�������
����������
��!��
��
���������������,���!0�������+���������
���
����������,

�!
���
.�
�!�,��
��
$�������
�����������!�����
����
������������������.�
�!�,�����
�!!
�
�������1

������������
,�
������������-

�����	�� >((�9

������������ ��
�������!"�

Page 19



�����%�=�7�(

�
������� 7
����������������2����
��

����� �>�?�����(����>���,�#��$�#��6�%'>�

*��'�+
!�?�
�����

���������������� '@(

�������!��
����������������2����
����,�+���2
��
����
������������������2����
������
�������������������.�
�������!����
!���
����������!��
�������
���������-�
C�
��,�
�
�����
�������������.
�!�.�����
�����������
!�����+��
��0�.�
����������!�
���,�������.
�!�.��������������:�����������������������
,���!
������.�����
��

��
��;� ��
��!����
���������������
���-�>����������
���+
�
������
���������.�!�
��

��������������������!�,�������������������������
!��.
�!�.�.����������!����
.
�!�.-�>����������.�!-

�����	�� >((�9

������������ ��
�������!"�

�����%���7�(

�
������� @����
������!������!�,
�����.���������������!����
�
������
�2
��
���������

����� >���,�)�
�������
��)�
�
����>�#��$�
 ��!�>���,�#��$�#��6�6C9�

*��8������������$

���������������� '@(

	�������
���
���.���������!������!�,
�����.������������������������#��$� ��!-�
	��������,

�!
���
������
����������������
��0�.
�����������,�+����!�
������,��$������
�������!�.
��������������$
�����������������������!������������!����������!�!�
,���
������������������-�	����������!�!.���
���.����������!����������,
��
��.���
����
!���!������
����
�
���
��������������!���.�
�!����
���
����!�+��������������
.�
�!��������������!���!��
���������������.
���������������������!�+���������
��!�����������+��
�������-�3���!!
�
����������������,��+
��
�����
����
H�0���
������!�
���2
�
����������#��$� ��!�.�
�!���+������+��,���
�����!��+���!��
�����
������
����������
�
������!�.�
�!�����������
��������,������������������
��������
.�
�!���������
!���
�������
�����!�.�
�!����
���
�������������
����$���������
���
�
�������C������#��$� ��!-�	�������
���
���.�����������
��!�����������
�!��
�����
��
��
�
����!��
�����!���
�����+��,�����
,�
���!��	����������.���
!
��
���!0�����3��������������!�������������������.�
�!����������������!�
�
�
��
��0���!�����!������������.�������������
�
��
���
��������������D�������!���!�
�����!�
�D���!�����
!���!�������������������.�
�!��!+������������������
������������!�����������������������0�.�
���
��������������>���,�)�����+��
���
>���-�	���3��������������!��������������.�
�!���������������!�!.���
���.�
���
.�
�!�!���
+��������
�
����!.���
������
���!�����
������
��������-�	���3���������
���������
!���!�����������
����������������.�
�!�,�������.���!����!���+���0���!�
���������.�
�!�,���
���!0�
��.�
�!���
���
���
!���
��
�
��������,�+������.���������-�
	������2
�
������������.�!.���
���.�
�!������
����������������
+
������!
�
�������
�������
���������C�-����,��!��
���
��������
����$��������������
�����.
�!�.�-�
	���3�����������������������!��
�����
��
�����
�!�,��!�����.
���,�����!
�
��-�

�����	�� '3"*3"

������������ ��
�������!"�

Page 20



�������=�>'G

�
������� '
��������������2���������
��
�
����!�����
���
���
:����������
+�;�:���
,�
��
��;

����� 3�����"�����"���
����%%��<�%6��B
���
 ��!�B���
������#��$�#����%(@�

*��?������I����!�

���������������� '@(

	�
���
���
���������B
��� ��!���������
��
�������
���$��.�����/3�����"�����"���
��/-�
�����
�������
��
���.���������!�������������+����������������������
�,����������
.����,������.��!�������������������
���,��
�!�������
���������������
��0�,����
.�
�����
�!������.����
���������+��
��-�	������������������!�������,����.
���
������
����������
��
�
����!�,�
���������.��
�����!+���
�
�����������.�����-�	�����
�
��������!�!
���������.��!����
�������	���,��>+��
����!�.�����
�����+
�
,���
�����������������!������!������������������
���-�3��.������
��!��������,��
�����
���������������!���������
�����������1

������
,�����
����������
���!�.
������
��
,�
����������!����
�������
��:,�
���������.;-��	���3��������������
!�!����������
��+���������
�
�
����
���
�����!��������
���������!����
�!������
���
-�-������!5������
�JE��
�����!������������������������������
���.��������!��1

����
��-�B�������
����!���������
���������������,�
�!����,��.����������
������!�������������
���
��!��������
��.����
���������!�,����������!���!����
����������!������!�
�+�������������
������������������
����!5�����������
������
��-�>�������
�������
3��������������
!�!�����������
����.������������
�
����������
��������������
���!����������
�!���������������������!5������!.���
���-�:������!������!�
+������
�����!����.��
���
��
�
��������
������������
���
���.����
�������
��!;-�B��
!
!���.�+������������������+������!�
��
�
����!��
������
�!�,������+�!�������
.
������������!����
��
�
���
��������
��.�����������������
���������������!+���-�
	�
��.���+��
������!�,����������������
����!������
����+�������
�
��
���
���
��
�����������3�����������
!������.
���
����
���
������!�!����
������.�
�!���+��
!
��
���!�����������-�����������

�����	�� >((�9

������������ ��
�������!"�

Page 21



���������7�(

�
������� 7
����������������2����
��-���
�!����.���������������!��
!�-�
)���������
�����!��2����
�������������������������
��
�
��
:���
,�
��
��;

����� 6%�9����	������#��$�#��6�����

*��8����*�?����

���������������� )�**

	�������������������
�������
<!������!���
��������������������9����	��������!�
)��������� ��!-��	���!�+����������������!�.������
����������������2����
��0�
,�
�!����.���������������!��
!�4�����������
�����!��2����
���������������������
����
��
�
�-��"
,<����
�������!����
��!���������
���
���,
�������
�������
����������
,�
�!����.����:.�
���.�������
!���!����
�!�,�������!�.
���
��
�����
�
�����������
����������������!�������������;���!���������
��
�
��:.�
���.�������
!���!����
��������
!���
�������
��;-��	���3�����������
��!�������+�������!�������
H�!�
����
��
�
��.�
�!�,���
��
�
�����������!!��.
�����������,�
���!������������
!�+��������-�*����+����������
�����
���.������!��.�,
�
��������������
������!��
����
�
��.�
�!����!����,���������,�������
�����
�����������������0����������
������������������
������������
����
�������-�3�������������������������
!���!������
�������������.�
�!���
����
,�����
���������������������������!���������������
�����
���
�!
�������-��"���!
!���������������������.�
�!�,��������������
��������
����$��<�
��
�����������,
������
!���!�����������!!
�
��������
+
������
�!�����
�
��
������������
������!���
��������
����������!�+��
�����.�
�!���
������

��������,���!���������!
��
�,����������
��,�
�
������
!����-��	���3���������
����!������.�
���������������!�.����.�
�!���+��������.������������
!�1
��
���
�����������.�.�������!���!����.�
������!�������������
�������,���������
��0�
��
.�
�!�,�������
�����������2�����1

���������
�
�����!�5
���
��-�)����1
�����0�����
.����������+
���!������
��.�
�!���
����������������������������������
�����������-��	���3������������������.�!��������������!�������!������
���
����
��
������������2����
������������
�����!�������.�.���-

�����	�� �>'

������������ ��
�������!"�

�������%�7�(

�
������� ?������.
���,����������%��-��������!����-�����+��

����� 7������7����(
��������(����	��)���$���B
���#��$�#����
6 @�

*�� 
����!�7�����

���������������� '@(

>�����������
���������������
���������������.
���,�����������������������!�����
����+��-��?������.����������!����,��
��!�����!�����
���
�������
�������
������
7������7����B�
��0�������!���������>���
��7
����!-��	����
���
��.
��
������?�����
����-��	�����
�
��������
���
���.������
��!���������������.�������
!���!����,����
!
��������
�������!!
�
����������!.���
���.�
���.���
��������
����
������?�����
�������!����������������������.�
�!��������������������������?�����������
+���
���
�
H����!���
������!�����
����������
��-��	���3���������.���
������������.
�������
)�
��
�/��!��
�
�����!�!
��
���!�����������-

�����	�� '3"*3"

������������ ��
�������!"�

Page 22



������=��7�(

�
������� @����
������%��-�!.���
����
���������������&���!���
C�����
��!��:����!�!�������;�:���
,�
��
��;

����� &�C�����
��!��"���������#��$�#�%��&KC�

*����
!��'�+����������(�!

���������������� )�**

	�������
���
���
������������������������������������������
��������
,�
���
��.���
��
�����
!���
�������-�	��������
�������
������+���
���!��������
�����
��������!��
��0�.�
���.�����������+�-�	��������������������������������
����
.���������������
�������������������������
�
�!�,�����!����!
��0������
+���������
���
�������
��!��������!����
��0����
���!�
����!�+��������������.����
�����
$���
���.
�������!
��
���
+��������������!�������������������������	���

���������!
������!���!���
�!��������������������
�$������!�,�������,��.����
!�+����
��������
���
��������
�
�����������.�
������+
!
����!�1
���������������
���$
�����!�����
���
�����!����
��-���	
��
������������
��
����
������!�
���!
�
����������
�!������������.�������������1

�������
�!������
���(���������
�
����
��������
,
�
�����.��!������������4�������$��.��!��!���������������������
��������,�����!����!�,
����
�!������(�����������������,5���
+��������?��-��
B�.�+��0������������%����)
��
�������������&�
������������������
�������
��
���
�������,��������!��
,5������������!
�
����������������
������������
�������-����
���������-��3�������,����������
���������������������������.���
!
��
���!-�� ����!
��������0�����
�����������!�������������.�
����*��,��������
����,�
�!�����������������������!��
���������
�����������
����
,�����
�������
��
!��
�
�����!����������������
���-��"�����
�!������*��,������!�����
�!��
���
�����
�,5���
+��������
��������������������!5������,

�!
���-��	�
�������
�
��!�

��������,���,���+
�
�����
��
���
����������
�����
��
��
���
������������2������
!
�����������
��
�����������������
���-��"�����
�!������������
��
����!���������!�

��������,���,����
�
���������
����������������������
,
�
�������
������-����
���������-��	����.��!����������.����������������������
���,���
����������!�����
�������������
�!�������+��,����.�������+�
!�!��!
�����������
�
��������������������
������+
!�����-�������������-��I�+
���/)�������

�����	�� '3"*3"

������������ ��
�������!"�

Page 23



�����6�&�7�(

�
������� 7
�����������
����!�������
!���2����
���:���
,�
��
��;

����� '��.���������(���.
���"�����B���
������#��$�#����
&@8�

*�����.�)�������

���������������� )�**

	��������������������������+����!�,����<���������.��.�
��0�������.
��������!5������
������
��0��������������������+������������
���
�!�!�,���������
�����
!��
��
����#��$�?���������-��3��.������
�������
����������
��������
�������������
����,�����
�������2
��
��������
!���2����
��0��������.��������
!���������,���0�,��.����
����!�
������
�
�����������
��-��	������������.����������.����������
����������
����
,�!����-��	���)�
��
�/�����
����.����������,��
�������������������������������
��!��������������������
�����!����������������!�+
�
�������
����������?�����
����������������
������!�!��
�������������������:.�
���
�+��+�!�����,���$
���
����
������������������������
�
����,���;-��	������������.�
�!���!
�������������
,��.��������,������!���������������
�����!����!����������
�����!������
����
��
,��.������
���������
������������������,

�!
���-�	���3��������0�
��!
��
��
�������
������0��������!��������!
��
���
+������
,
���������
����
��������,

�!
���0�,�
��A��-�
���������,����������������
�
�����������
�������
���
���������
�����
!����!�
������
�������4���!��-����������,�������������������!�.
����.��������,�����
�������
������
����������
���
������������������
����������!��
������.���������
��������-��B������!�����������2
��
����2����
���:����.�!���������
���������+���
���
��������������������;�.����
�����������!
�����
����
H����!�!��
��-��B����������������

����������!�!�����
��!��
�������������������.�
�!��
��������!
�������/+
�
���
��������
��/���!����!����������
�����������,��.������!����
�!������������
�����������!�,

�!
���0����
��
���
����������!���!��.$.��!�����������-�	�
��
.�
�!�!
�
�
����������
�
+��+
�
������������
��
����������������������������!�
���
�
������,

�!
���0���!����
��.�
�!�,��+
�
,��������������
�����
!��,����!0�
.�
�!����������������������!��������������������2
��
�����
��0��
���
�!
���
�������!�����+
�
�������
����������?���������0����������������
�������!�������
���
��-��C������������
��,�
�-�����������
��
���������!
!������
�.�
�������-

�����	�� '3"*3"

������������ ��
�������!"�

Page 24



�����&66�7�(

�
������� @����
������.���0��
�����0���������!���
�
��������������!�������
,�
�!��
��

����� G
����
��7����B�
���G
����
��7����@������#��$�#�%��
��E�

*��>���������

���������������� '@(

	����������������!�������������
���������-&���
���!.����.������!���
�
�������
�!�
�����������������������!�����������,�+����������-��>��������������9�����(����
.���������.����
���������!�
�����
<�
����
���������������!�����������������
��!�
,�������.����!�����!�+������
�����������,

�!
������!����.��
��.�����1
����!�
���������.����,������,��$����
�!��������������������+�������!�����!������
�����
�������������
��!-��	�������
��������
��!����!����
�-����	���3�������������.�!�
����������-��B�������������������������.�������
��������,�����!����������.���.����
������
����,��������������
+����
�!�,��,

�����
�������������������.
���
�����!
���
�����
�������
��
��-����>����
��������������
���
��
�0�
�����������,�����������
��������
���.
��
����������
����/���.�����
���������������
������
�����!���
��
�����
�
�!�����������������
��.�����!�����������,���
��.����,5���
������������
���
��.������
�����������!������������������-��	�
��.�������
�
�!�
�����
�������
+���������
���
�������
��-

�����	�� >((�9

������������ ��
�������!"�

�����&6=�7�(

�
������� 7
�����������
����!�������
!���2����
��

����� ���9��+����)�����)������������#��$�#��%�%K(�

*��'������)��������

���������������� '@(

	�������������������
���
�
���!��������������������!��������.��!��������
��
��,�
�
���!.���
�������9��+����)����-�	����������!.���
������������!��,����
�2���!�!���������
!���!5���������C����0�������+
!�������������!�!������-�	���
����������������
������2���!��,�+���������������������������!!
�
�����
,�!����������
�������������2
�
�����������������!��2����
����������������
���+��
������C����0�
������
�
������.��!�����������
��,�
�
���!.���
��0���!�����
��
�����
�������������������
��0�
��.�
�!�,���
$�������
���������+�����!�.
����������
���������!����������!���!
���!���
����.
��
�����������������������
���
�����-��	����������!��2����
���.�
�!�,������,��$�������������������+��
�����!�
��+������.����
!�����
���-�	�
�0�
��.�
�!���+�����
,���+
���������
����
���������
��
�
�������������+��
��-�B�.�+��0������������!����
�!����������������������.�
�!�
���
���
�����
����������
��
�0������
+����,
�$�0��
���!�����������������������������
�������!��
�����������2����
��-�	���!��
��������
�������������������.�
�!���������
���

���������������
��0��
���������0�.
�!�.�
�������������!��2����
���������
���
�.$.��!��������!-

�����	�� '3"*3"

������������ ��
�������!"�

Page 25



�������6�7�(

�
������� 	.����������
����!�������
!���2����
�����!��2��+��
������
�����������������!������������������$
��������

����� ����B������� ��!�#��$�#��6�6>F�

�����"�
����*
����

���������������� '@(

	�������
���
���.����������.����������
!���2����
�����!��2��+��
��������������������
���!������������������$
��������-��	�����
���
���!5�������������,�
�!�����������
"����
�/��"1
����B������� ��!�)�����+��
���>���-��3��
����������������������������
���
�����
!�)��������
<!������!���
���-�	�����
���
��
��������+���!����
�
���
,��
�!������!�����!����������!������
���B������� ��!�.�����
���
�+������
���������
��!���������.��!������5
���
���.
���>���,� ��!-�	������!������������,��
����
�
��
��������
����
���.
���,�
�$�.���������
������
!�-��	���)�
��
��!
!�������+�����
�,5���
�����������.����������
!���2����
�����.�+��������������!����$
���������
.�������
!���!�������
���
����!����
���.
!��������������
���,�
�$�����
�
���.����
.�
������+
!�������������
+�����������������
�������������!-�>���
�������
�������!����$
���������.�������
!���!������
���������������������������!�
������������������������+��
����������!�
�/������
�����!�.������
��!������
��
,��
�-��	����.����������
!���2����
���.�������.�!�,
������������������������$
���
������.���!
��
���!-�	���3������������$�������������)#)�)�����+��
���>����
"��������������������-�	���3��������������!����������.��$��.�
�!���+������
!
�
�
���������������������
�����0���!�
��!�
������.�
�!��
��
�
�������
�������
�������������������!����������������������������������!�����
)�����+��
���>���-�	���
������������!
!�����������.
�������)�
��
�/������������
������������$
���������.�
�!������
��������������������������!�������������������
�2
��
���!.���
��-�

�����	�� �>'

������������ ��
�������!"�

������==�7�(

�
������� 	.����������
!����!�������2����
������!��
�����������������
�2����
���������!����
�
�������2
��
����2����
��

����� ����
���>�����#��$�#����&"8�

*��'�+
!�(
����.��!

���������������� '@(

	��������������������
�������
�������������������!5��������
����������������0�C��-�
����!�6�)�2����>+��
�-�	����.���������������������������������.�
�!�,������
,��$���
������������������������+��
������������
���,
��.�
�!����5����������-���
,����!�������
�������.���-�C�-�6�)�2����>+��
����������������������!���.�
���
��
�����!�������
+�����������!�,���
�����������
���
�!
���!�+��������-�3����
��
�����2�0������������!��2����
���.�
�!���������2��������!��
�������!�
���
�
+��

��+
�.�������������
��,�
�
�����������0��.
������
�����
������!�
������
�
����������
,�
�!���-�3�������
��������������2����
���.�
�!������������������!����������!��
!
�
��������
�����������0����
�!
����!�,�������
,�
���!�����������-�
C�+���������0��
+������������
����
��,��.���������.���������
��0�
��.�
�!�,���
$����
���!���������������
������������.���������
��
����.���
�������$�-

�����	�� '3"*3"

������������ ��
�������!"�

Page 26



'��
�
���(�+��A
'@(�L�'�������!�'��
�
��
)�**�L�"
,<)���
�����'��
���
)�*��L�*�
��)���
�����'��
�
��

�
�����A
>((�9�L�>������>���.�!
'3"*3"�L�>������'
��
���!
�>'�L�>�����������!
��
���!����������.�!

Page 27



Page 28

This page is intentionally left blank



�
�
��
��
�
�
��
	

�
�
�
��

�

�
��
��
��
�

�
�
�

�
��

�
�
�

�
�
�
��


�
��

�
�
�

�
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
�
�
�

�
��
��
��
�

�
�
��


�
�
�
�
��

�
�

��
�
��

�
�

�
�
�


�

�
�
�
	

 
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��
�
	



��


�
��
��
��
��

��
���

��
��
��
��
��
���
�


��
�

��
�

��
��
��

��

�

��
��

���

�
��
��

��
���

��
��

���
��
��

��
�

��

�

��
 �

�

�!
��
!
��

�"
��

��#
��

$
��
��

���
��
�


��
#
��

��
��

��
%�

&
'
'
�

�(

��
�&
��
��

)�
��

�*
"
	

+

�
��
��
��
�

�
�
�

�
��

�
�
�

�
�
�
��


�
��

�
�
�

�
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
�
�
�

�
��
��
��
�

�
�
��


�
�
�
�
��

�
�

��
�
��

�
�

�
!
��
"

#
��
�$
�%

�

 
��
��
��
�

��
��
,�
��

��
��

��
��

��
��
�
	

�
��
�


���

�
��
��
��
��

��

�

��
��
��
��

��
�


���
��
��
��


�
���
��

�
-�

�$
��
%�
��

��
��
.
��
%�
.
#
��
/0

1
&
'
'
�

�(

��
��
��
��
��

-�
--

�
"

�
��
��
��
�

�
�
�

�
��

�
�
�

�
�
�
��


�
��

�
�
�

�
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
�
�
�

�
��
��
��
�

�
�
��


�
�
�
�
��

�
�

��
�
��

�
�

�
&
��
��
$

�
��
�

�

 
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��

��
��

��
��

�)
��
�
	

!
�
��
��
��
� 

��
���
��

��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��

��
��

��
�


���

�

�
��

��
��


�
*
��
��
�$

��
��
�


��
	
�2

��
��

��


��
��
��

*
��
��

� 
�$

��
��
��


�
�

3
��
��

��
��

��
��
.
��
%�
.
#
�-

�
&
'
'
�

�(

��
�&
��
��
��

-)
�-

(�
"
	

"

�
��
��
��
�

�
�
�

�
��

�
�
�

�
�
�
��


�
��

�
�
�

�
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
�
�
�

�
��
��
��
�

�
�
��


�
�
�
�
��

�
�

��
�
��

�
�

'
(
��
�
�$

�

�
�"
�
�
��

 
��
��
��
�

��
��
(�
��

��
��

��
��

-�
�	
4
�

�
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

%�
5�
��
��
��

��
���
�6

#
7
�	
��
��
��
��

-�
�
��
�

��
�


�
��


�
�8
�



�

�

��

�
.
��
%�
�

&
'
'
�

�(

��
�&
��
��
��

-�
(�

��
*
"
	

"

��
��
(�
��

��
��

��
��

-�
��
*

&
��

��
���

��
�

��

#
7
�	
��
��
��
��

-�
�
��
�

��
�


�
��


�
�8
�



�

�

��

�
.
��
%�
�

&
'
'
�

�(

��
�

��
��
��

-�
(-

/
'

�
��
��
��
�

�
�
�

�
��

�
�
�

�
�
�
��


�
��

�
�
�

�
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
�
�
�

�
��
��
��
�

�
�
��


�
�
�
�
��

�
�

��
�
��

�
�

'
(
��
�$
��

)
��
��

*
#
�
�

+

�
��
,

 
��
��
��
�

�/
��
(�
��

��
��

��
��

-/
��
�
	

!
�
��
��
��
� 

��
��
��

��
��
��

��
��

��
5�
��

��
9
��
��
�


6
�,

�"
��

��!
��

��
��
.
��
%�
.
#
��

�
�'

*
�

&
'
'
�

�(

��
�&
��
��
��

--
�/

(�
"
	

"

�,
��
,�
��

��
��

��
��

��
��
�
	

�
��
��
��

�
��
��
�:
)�
9
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
�

��
��
��

9
9
�


��
��
��

�

�9
�


��
��
��
�
���

��

�

���
��
 �

�;
��
�9

�

�

7
���

�#
��'

��
��

��
��

!
��
��

�9
9
�


��
��
��

�

�$
��

��
&
'
'
�

�(

��
�&
��
��
��

-(
�(

�
"

�
��
��
��
�

�
�
�

�
��

�
�
�

�
�
�
��


�
��

�
�
�

�
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
�
�
�

�
��
��
��
�

�
�
��


�
�
�
�
��

�
�

��
�
��

�
�

�
-�
�
��
$
��

.
��
��
�

 
��
��
��
�

�-
��
��
��

��
��

��
��

�,
��
�
	

8
��
��

��
��
��

�

��
��
��
��
 �
��

��
��

��
�
���

��
��

��
��
��
�9

�#
��
�

$
��

��
��


�
�5
��
��
��

��
��

��
9
�6

��

�

�#

�


��

�

��
#
��

!
��

��
��
��
��
��

��
&

�

�#
��
�

&
'
'
�

�(

��
�&
��
��
��

-)
�)

��
"
	

"

��
�*

��
�9

��
��
��

��
'
��

��
��
��
��

Page 29



�
��
��
��
�

�
�
�

�
��

�
�
�

�
�
�
��


�
��

�
�
�

�
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
�
�
�

�
��
��
��
�

�
�
��


�
�
�
�
��

�
�

��
�
��

�
�

/
.
��
��

�
01
�
�
�
�




 
��
��
��
�

�)
��
(�
��

��
��

��
��

--
��
�
	

��
�
��
��8

��
��
��

9
�


��

��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�2

��
��


��
��

��
��
�

�

��
��
��

���
�

��
��
���

��
��
��
��
���

��
$
���
��
�


��
��

��
��
��
��
��

��
��

�5


��
��

�&
�6

��
�$

���
��
�


��
"
��
��

�
�


�.
��
%�

.
#
-�

��
'
<
�

&
'
'
�

��
(�

��
<
��
��
��

-�
��

(
'

��
��
,�
��

��
��

��
��

�-
��
�
	



��


�
��
��
��
��

���
�9

��
��
��
� 

���
��5
��

��
��
��

��


�6
���

�
��
��
��


�
��
���

�
��
��

��
5�
��

��
��
��

�

-6
���

��
��
9
�� 
�9

�9
��

�
��

%�
�

��
��
��

�"
��

��
��
%�

�
��


�
��
��
�

��
�


�.
��
%�
.
#
��

�
&
'
'
�

�(

��
�&
��
��
��

-�
(�

-�
*
"
	

"

�(
��
��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��
�
	



��


�
��
��
��
��

��
���

��
��
�

��

���

�

���
��
��
��

��
��

��

��
��

��
��

��
=�
��
���

���
��
�


��
��
9
�� 

!
��

�7
��
��
��

��
��
�

��
�


��
�


��
�
��
�

��
�


�.
��
%�
�

&
'
'
�

�(

��
�&
��
��
��

-,
�(

(�
*
"
	

+

�
��
��
��
�

�
�
�

�
��

�
�
�

�
�
�
��


�
��

�
�
�

�
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
�
�
�

�
��
��
��
�

�
�
��


�
�
�
�
��

�
�

��
�
��

�
�

'
#
��
�$
�%


 
��
"�
�
��
�

 
��
��
��
�

�(
��
/�
��

��
��

��
��

�,
��
*

&
��

��
���

��
�

��

��
/�
&
��
��

�
&
��


�
��
.
��
%�

.
#
�/

��
>
.
�

&
'
'
�

��
(�

��


��
��
��

-�
��

�
"

�)
��
,�
��

��
��

��
��

�(
��
�
	



�


��
��
��

�
��
���

�9
��
��
��
� 
��
��

�
��
��
�

��
��
��

��
��

��

�

��

��
��
��
�

��
��

��
��
��
��
��

�
��

��
$
��
��

�
�
��

��
1
�


��

��
�


�.
��
%�
.
#
-�

�,
!
�
�

&
'
'
�

�(

��
�&
��
��
��

-/
��

��
"
	

"

�
��
��
��
�

�
�
�

�
��

�
�
�

�
�
�
��


�
��

�
�
�

�
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
�
�
�

�
��
��
��
�

�
�
��


�
�
�
�
��

�
�

��
�
��

�
�

�
�
$
��
�
�

-
��
"�
�
�

 
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��
�
	

7
�

��
��
��
��
� 

��
���
��

��
��
��
��
��

��
�2

��

�

��

�

�-
�?

��

�

��
7
��
��

��.
��
%�

.
#
��

��
3
1
�

&
'
'
�

�(

��
�8
��
��
��

-,
��

,
1

�
�
��


�
�
�
�
��

�
�

��
�
��

�
�

�2

��
�*

��
�9

��
��
��

��
'
��

��
��
��
��

Page 30


	Agenda
	
	3a Bright Street Post Office, 37 Stamford Street East, York, YO26 4YE (10/02360/FUL)
	10 02360 FUL Map

	4 Appeals Performance Report
	Appeal Summaries 1.8.10 -31.10.10
	Outstanding appeals 22.11.101


